
August 26, 2005
Vanessa E. Quinn, Chief
Radiological Emergency Preparedness Section
Federal Emergency Management Agency/DHS
500 C Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20472

SUBJECT: ACRS LETTER – NORTH ANNA ESP FINAL SAFETY EVALUATION
REPORT (FSER)

Dear Ms. Quinn:

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the July 18, 2005, letter from the NRC Advisory
Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS), regarding their review of the Final Safety
Evaluation Report (FSER) for the Dominion North Anna early site permit (ESP) application. 
This letter is available on our public web site, and is being provided to you in accordance with
our ESP application review schedule for the North Anna (see NRC/FEMA milestone
item number 60).

Any questions regarding this letter may be directed to either Daniel Barss (301-415-2922) or
Bruce Musico (301-415-2310).

Sincerely,

/RA/ 

Anthony McMurtray, Section Chief
Inspection & Communications Section
Emergency Preparedness Directorate
Division of Preparedness and Response
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

Enclosure:  As stated

cc: Kenneth Wierman (FEMA)
James Purvis (FEMA)
Craig Fiore (FEMA)
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